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From:
To:
$ent:
$uhject:

!:rorn : C ia i re. Ir4 c[:: i ll i ri

To: jnri)2c@neizer{:. rr

".i m62r" <jm62c@netzer rl riet>.
"CIaire. lvlcl-lhinney" <claire. nrcelhinrrey@trtopenworlcJ.com>
llatui ciriy, November 23, 20ft2 12'.32 t1M
Re: I"{ARKNESS- IRL Surrrain*s List

Dr:ar Claire:

_ . Yes, latrt looktnE-fornry great-greal-grandlatlrer, Alexanderl-]arkness, b.1854, married 1B7gto Frances"Fanny"
Ballantine, daughter of Elizabeth Roi-rinsrlit Sallantine, who lived in the Beltrirn estate until her death c.1g00?. I have no
background information about Alexander, and no more about Fanny's family, either.

Thank you, JMichelle

-*- Original Message -----
rr0!
,et

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 20{12 5.11 PM
Subject: H/\|'iKi\tr[:SS- lRL {:iLrrnarnes !"ist

I have a tairly elecent list of the t.li:rl<neris narne iri that area
in particular you were lookinE ior? Claire

I

l\4y grandmother was Harkness. ls there anyone

w3al2CIa2
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From:
To:
Sent:
Aftach:
Subject:

"Claire.McElhinney" <claire. mcelhinney@btopenworld.com>
<jm62c@neEero.net>
Sunday, December 29,2A021:54 pM
lnterview for Q101.doc
HARKNESS

Dear Michelle, Only replying to you now. Dec is a very busy month for me and with Christmas and just a few days ago,
sickness, this is my first time to do any work at the computer. I have attached some of the Harknes's material which I
hope will be relevant to yourself. lf there is any extra info you want on a particular person, let me know and I will see if I
have anything on them. How exactly are you related? \Nho is your Grandfather? Best regards and Happy New year.
Claire

1213012a02



r'r (leneratiotl Jiuncs llarkness

Alexander llarkness
llorn 1854
iVar 2 July 1879
Died 12 July 194 I

{)cc:tr l-abourer antl Chtrrch Scxtolt
'^'ddr RylandsTorvnland

Gorrin, near Onragh

Co'['yrone

b'

-t 'l

?nd Ceneration Willianr llarkness married ( l0 Feb ltl4tr (rJ Cappagh Chtrrch of lreland, (near Omagh) to

born c 1820 Mary McCausland)

Occ:ttpatiort I )scl'vant
2)Labourer/Wooclranger at Beltrirn listate, Cortin, and lived in Rylands townland which is a short

distance li'orl Cortin villago.

THEY HAD NINE C}"IILDREN

William
Margaret
John
Alexancler (b 1854) llic prescnt conneclion in Ornagh and yotlr connection

Andrew tnv conncclion irr Pltrntbridge

Ivlan,
Charles
Catherine
Martha

This is what I know about No 4 above - your gt gt grandfather

l.
2.
J.

4.

5.

6.
'1.

1l

t\

{.:

His Wifb: Fanny Ballantine (Father George who
was also Sexton of Cortin Church of
Ireland.

-I'I II]Y IIAD B CTIII,I)ItEN

b2-5 Apr 1880 nrAr l'r Fann-vJeffreys in l90l (3 children Alex, WmJohn,
&.lanc
rttar 2"tl Annic

William

lsabclla C'ir(herine b 2() Auil l119-5

b. Mary Elizabeth b 20 Mar l8tl2 to America with others

o. ^r\lexattdcr b 1) Arrg ltili4
d. lianny tr ll lretr lli86 nrar (4 Fob l<)04) Gcorge Andcrson

e. .larnes b 2o SeP I ti$7

i- IVlargarel -t;.lnc b 2.] l)eu lii90 rrrar lirr,:tl []rou,tt - wenl t{} Antorica - I child Uill d. 1965 t]ill married

up. it see{ns, be fort: ilill':r lirray irllo tiris btrsiness.

nrar lrer cousin Wtu John Harkness (son ol No 5 above)
arrtl rvcnt to [JSA - one son Andrew James b 1925

nrar l,ois Soilz in 1946 - they had one son James (Jim) mar to

Clrris ? no clrilclrcn and in 1999 Inadc contact with the Omagh

llalliness's. Jim lives iu Mt l,arrrel NJ

wcnt to Canatla & ntarried sorneone called Alice, lived in
Canada

h. Andrew John tr 27 .lul lli97

wr{#:r,r


